

Fw: Wild Oxfordshire community ecology contacts

To TOM BUTLER <tom.butler@leafieldparishcouncil.org> Copy
Anne Ogilvie <clerk@leafieldparishcouncil.org>

Dear Tom

Please see below for information about 'wildlife verges' which follows on from our conservation at the last Leafield PC meeting.

'Wildoxfordshire' have been given this responsibility by WODC and I am aware they are carrying out really good work in this space.

They have lots of useful information which they will provide access to for Leafield PC.

I am sure they would come and present in some way at a PC meeting if this was of interest to you.

Thank you

Kind Regards

Paul Marsh

District Councillor - Hailey, Minster Lovell, Leafield, Ramsden and Crawley Ward
e-mail:- paul.marsh@westoxon.gov.uk
Telephone:- 07497 394099

From: Melanie Dodd <melanie.dodd@westoxon.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2025 14:43

To: Paul Marsh <Paul.Marsh@westoxon.gov.uk>

Subject: Wild Oxfordshire community ecology contacts

Dear Cllr Marsh,

With regard to your question last night at the members' briefing, please find contact details for the community ecology team at Wild Oxfordshire below to pass onto your local parish council about the grassland areas they'd like to enhance.

Nature Recovery Lead (maternity cover): Caitlin McLaughlin

Caitlin@wildoxfordshire.org.uk

Community Ecologist: Imogen Parker, imogen@wildoxfordshire.org.uk

Address: Manor House, Little Wittenham, Oxfordshire OX14 4RA
Tel: 01865 407034

<https://www.wildoxfordshire.org.uk/contact>

Best wishes,

Mel

Melanie Dodd
Principal Ecologist



WEST OXFORDSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL

www.westoxon.gov.uk

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Publica (Support) Ltd may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation.

- image984180.png (26 KB)